Hand Delivered
24 April 2012

The Chief Commissioner
Mr Ken Lay

Victoria Police

437 Flinders Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3005

Dear Sir
Re:  The Murder of Terrence & Christine Hodson & Police Corruption

We are writing to you to implore you to take action in relation to the murder of our
parents, Terrence & Christine Hodson. Since their murder almost eight years ago we
have had conversations with lots of different members of Victoria Police, but we now
feel very strongly that it is appropriate to ask you directly to implement action and to
assign us a permanent contact person so that we be can regularly updated.

It appears extraordinary that one of the more pressing cases (if not the most pressing)
with which Victoria Police is entrusted, where there is evidence that a former senior
police member who was involved in a series of ghastly murders, who in fact disposes
of witnesses to his crimes, should remain unresolved. It will be eight years on
Wednesday 16 May 2012; we, our parents and the community at large all deserve
closure,

One might speculate that there are some people in the Victoria Police who have a
vested interest in not solving the murders.

One may further speculate that solving the murders may cause (further)
embarrassment to many important people; meanwhile the community is waiting to
secure finality and we are waiting to see who will be the next victim of the murderous

activity.

We are very confident based upon personal knowledge, that credible and reliable
evidence is available o at least pursue Police enquiries; however, Victoria Police’s
continued inactivity results in the silencing of witnesses.

The OPP indicates that it has no power to investigate only to prosecute. Consequently
the Director is apparently waiting for Police to provide evidence so that he may be in

a position to proceed. Like us, he is waiting and waiting and waiting.

May we respectfully ask how long will the community need to wait to bring criminals
to justice? At this stage Victoria Police are yet to prepare a brief of evidence for an
inquest...... what could be the reason for this? One might speculate that the
community may then see how little the Police have done to date.
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Please do not as your predecessors and others within Police Hierarchy have done, i.c.
to put this into the “too hard” basket and ignore our plea.

We would like to think that you would at the very least want to live up to the promise
you made to the Victorian public when you accepted your (formal) appointment as the
new Chief Commissioner some six months ago, that being to resolve one of the most
heinous crimes ever in the history of this State.

We wiil be heartened by your urgent reply.

(R

Mandy Hodson

Nicola Komiazyk
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The Chief Commissioner of Police
Mr. Ken Lay

Victoria Police

437 Flinders Street
MELBUORNE VIC 3005

Dear Sir,

RE: MANDY HODSON
INVESTIGATION INTO THE MURDER OF HER PARENTS TERRENCE AND
CHRISTINA HODSON '

We have been instructed to act for the above-named and letter from our client addressed
to you dated the 24" April to-date remains unanswered.

We have been requested by our client to advise you that our client is most concerned
with the failure of the Commissioner to respond to our client and having regard to the
forthcoming anniversary of the death of our client's parents on the 16" May, our client
proposes to publish copy of the ictter forwarded to you to the Minister of Police, Deputy
Premier of the State and to the media to seek their assistance to activate evidence of
some police activity in the investigation of the above murders.

May we expect an informed response to our client’s corespondence before the 14"
May.

Yours faithfully,
LEWENBERG & LEWENBERG

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legisfation
Per.



